From: Ritch, Anthony [mailto:anthony.ritch@time4lime.com]

Sent: 26 May 2010 13:24

To: Mark Connors; David Archbold

Cc: Vandendries, Frans; Austin, Donald; Facey, Camille; Victor.Corcoran@digicelgroup.com;
Tom.Kinstler@telecayman.com; Richard.Brazeau@javelinbermuda.com; Edenholm@westtel.ky;
Gareth.Forbes@digicelgroup.com; Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com; Raul.Nicholson-
Coe@digicelgroup.com; Nadine.Ramsay@digicelgroup.com; Jasper Mikkelsen; Consultations;
David Laliberte; Smith, Pete; Woollard, Jayne; mark.scanlan@digicelgroup.com;
andrew.gorton@digicelgroup.com; kevin.barrins@digicelgroup.com; ageorge@telcordia.com;
jhayes@telcordia.com

Subject: [*SP* 27%] RE: FLLRIC Phase III second round ICTA interrogatories to LIME

Dear Mr. Archbold,

Re: Second Round of Interrogatories regarding LIME’s FLLRIC Phase 3 submissions

Due to technical issues, LIME did not receive until yesterday, 25 May 2010, the 13 May 2010
notice from the Authority requiring LIME to address another fifty-seven interrogatories
regarding the FLLRIC filings. LIME has initiated a full investigation into this matter as this is
understandably quite concerning. The original timeframes would have had LIME proposing
redactions to the interrogatories by 21 May 2010, and answering the interrogatories by 10 June

2010.

LIME would appreciate an opportunity to propose redactions to the questions and respectfully

requests an extension of the time to file to 31 May 2010.

LIME also requests an extension of the time to file the responses to the interrogatories from
10 June 2010 to 25June 2010. This additional time would permit LIME the opportunity to

properly review and answer the questions.
Thanks for your consideration.

Kind Regards,

Tony

Anthony Ritch

General Manager

Desk: +1 345 747 3200

Mobile: +1 345 916 2179

Fax: +1 345 814 0200

E-mail: anthony.ritch@time4lime.com

One Technology Square 19 Eastern Avenue PO Box 293 G.T., Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

www.time4lime.com



From: Mark Connors [mailto:mark.connors@icta.ky]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:50 AM

To: Ritch, Anthony

Subject: FW: FLLRIC Phase III second round ICTA interrogatories to LIME

From: Mark Connors

Sent: 13 May 2010 11:48

To: Vandendries, Frans; Austin, Donald; Ritch, Anthony; Mark Scanlan; Facey, Camille; Victor
Corcoran; Tom.Kinstler@telecayman.com; Richard.Brazeau@javelinbermuda.com; Tom Reynolds;
Edenholm@westtel.ky; Gawaine Forbes; Jan Tjernell; Andrew Gorton; Kevin Barrins; Raul
Nicholson-Coe; George, Anna E; Nadine Ramsay; Hayes, John R; Jasper Mikkelsen;
Consultations; David Laliberte; David Archbold; Mark Connors; Smith, Pete; Woollard, Jayne;
David Archbold

Subject: FLLRIC Phase III second round ICTA interrogatories to LIME

To: FLLRIC distribution list
Attached is a redacted version of the Authority's letter to LIME.
....mark

Mark Connors

Head of Economics and Regulation

Information and Communications Technology Authority
Cayman Islands

Phone: (345) 746-9620

Fax: (345) 945-8284



